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External Email

Mike,
 
Thanks for the reminder.  All three crossings have been completed.  The projects are at substantial
completion while the contractors still work on punch list items, however the crossings are complete
and either open to traffic (#662526C & #977804N) or permanently closed (#066244T).
 
Thanks,
Rob   
 

From: Turcott, Mike (UTC) <mike.turcott@utc.wa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 8:58 AM
To: Robert Lochmiller <rlochmiller@spokanevalleywa.gov>
Cc: Young, Betty (UTC) <betty.young@utc.wa.gov>; Terrell, Quita (UTC) <quita.terrell@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: Barker Road Projects
 
[EXTERNAL] This email originated outside the City of Spokane Valley. Always use caution when opening
attachments or clicking links.

Good morning Robert,
 
Just a friendly reminder that UTC orders approving rail crossing projects require the petitioner to
notify the UTC within 60 days of project completion.
 
Have any of these projects been essentially completed?
 
Barker Road – Union Pacific crossing #662526C. UTC Docket TR-210814
Barker Road – BNSF at-grade crossing #066244T. UTC Docket TR-200265 (close the at-grade
crossing)
Barker Road – BNSF grade separated crossing #977804N UTC Docket TR-200265 (new roadway
overcrossing)
 
Thank you,
 
Mike Turcott
(he/him)
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Transportation Planning Specialist - Rail Safety
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
360-664-1119
mike.turcott@utc.wa.gov
www.utc.wa.gov
 

This email states the informal opinion of commission staff, offered as technical assistance, and is not
intended as legal advice. We reserve the right to amend these opinions should circumstances change
or additional information be brought to our attention. Staff's opinions are not binding on the
commission.
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